


Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

From: Hansen, Edward J.,, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2013 11:33 AM

To: Hack Conder (hconder@riceswd.com)

Cc: Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD; Laura Pena (Ipena@riceswd.com); Katie Jones
<kjones@riceswd.com> (kjones@riceswd.com); Scott Curtis (scurtis@riceswd.com)

Subject: Remediation Plan (1R427-126) Termination - ROC EME F-20 Site

RE: Termination Request
for the Rice Operating Company’s
EME F-20 Site
Unit Letter F, Section 20, T21S, R36E, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico
Remediation Plan (1R427-126) Termination

Dear Mr. Conder;

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has received Rice Operating Company’s report and
request to close the above-referenced site, dated March 27, 2013 (recgived April 1, 2013). The reports
are acceptable to the OCD.

The above-referenced report, submitted in accordance with 19.15.29 NMAC (Rule 29; formally, Rule
116), indicates that Rice Operating Company has met the requirements of 19.15.29 NMAC,; therefore,
the OCD approves the report and hereby notifies you that the remediation plan (1R427-126) is
terminated in accordance with 19.15.29 NMAC.

Please be advised that OCD approval of this report does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility
should operations pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility for compliance with any
OCD, federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at 505-476-3489.
Edward J. Hansen

Hydrologist
Environmental Bureau



RI C E Operztmns »

112 West Taylor » Hobbs, New: Mex1c0 88240
Phone: (575) 393-9174 » Fax265}755>§9741457.1 2 00..

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT NO. 7007 2560 0000 4569 9316

March 27, 2013

Mr. Edward Hansen

New Mexico Energy, Minerals, & Natural Resources
0il Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau

1220 S. St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

RE: Termination Request
EME F-20 (1R427-126): UL/F, Sec. 20, T21S, R36E
RICE Operating Company — Eunice Monument Eumont SWD System

Mr. Hansen:

Rice Operating Company (ROC) is the service provider (agent) for the EME Saltwater
Disposal (SWD) System and has no ownership of any portion of the pipeline, well, or
facility. The System is owned by a consortium of oil producers, System Parties, who
provide all operating capital on a percentage ownership/usage basis.

Background

In 2000, ROC initiated work on the former F-20 junction box. The site is located in
UL/F, Sec. 20, T21S, R36E. NM OSE records indicate that groundwater would likely be
encountered at a depth of approximately 210 +/- feet. The site was delineated using a
backhoe to collect soil samples at regular intervals, creating a 10x10x8 ft deep -
excavation. Each sample was field titrated for chlorides, resulting in low chloride
concentrations. Representative samples were collected from the excavation sidewalls and
bottom and sent to a commercial laboratory for analysis. The sidewalls sample resulted in
a chloride concentration of 214 mg/kg, a gasoline range organics (GRO) concentration.of
118 mg/kg and a diesel range organics (DRO) concentration of 2,480 mg/kg. The bottom
composite sample resulted in a chloride concentration of 427 mg/kg, a GRO
concentration below detectable limits and a DRO concentration of 1,460 mg/kg. Both .
samples were analyzed for BTEX, resulting in below detectable limits throughout. A total
for 12 cubic yards of excavated soil was properly disposed of at a NMOCD facility. A
new, watertight junction was installed over the site, which is located next to a lease road;
therefore, seeding is not required



The junction box site location map, final report, laboratory analysis, disposal manifests
and current photodocumentation are attached. '

Recommendations _ .

Site investigation demonstrates that residual chloride and hydrocarbons in the vadose
zone will not with reasonable probability contaminate groundwater in excess of NMOCD
standards. This site meets the requirements of the NMOCD-approved Revised Junction
Box Upgrade Work Plan (July 16, 2003). As such, ROC request termination of the
regulatory file, or similar closure status.

Please contact me at (575)393-9174 if you have any questions or wish to discuss this site.
Thank you for your time and consideration.

Sinéerely,
RICE Operating Company

Hack Conder
Environmental Manager

enclosures



Site Location Map

RICE Operating Company (ROC)
112 West Taylor Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone: (575) 393-9174 Fax: (575) 397-1471




EME F-20
(1R427-126)

Unit Letter F, Section 20
T21S, R36E
Lea County, NM
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Drawing date 3/15/13
Drafied by: Traci Jennings




Junction Box Report

RICE Operating Company (ROC)
112 West Taylor Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone: (575) 393-9174 Fax: (575) 397-1471



RICE OPERATING COMPANY
JUNCTION BOX FINAL REPORT

BOX LOCATION
SWD SYSTEM | JUNCTION UNIT SECTION | TOWNSHIP| RANGE COUNTY BOX DIMENSIONS - FEET
B Length Width Depth
EME F-20 F 20 21 36E LEA
8 8 6
LAND TYPE: BLM[:I STATE FEE LANDOWNER OTHER
Depth to Groundwater 210" feet NMOCD SITE ASSESSMENT RANKING SCORE: 0
Date Started 9-26-00 Date Completed 12-5-00 OCD Witness NONE
Scil Excavated 12 cubicyards * Excavation ‘Length___10" . Width 10' . Depth 8 feet
Soil Disposed 12 cubic yards Offsite Facility SUNDANCE Location EUNICE
FINAL ANALYTICAL RESULTS: sample Date 10-31-00 Sample Depth 10"
Procure 5-point composite sample of bottom and 4-point composite sample of sidewalls. TPH,
BTEX and Chloride laboratory test results completed by using an approved lab and testing
procedures pursuant to NMOCD guidelines.
Sample Benzene Toluene Ethyl Benzene Total Xylenes GRO DRO Chlorides
Location ma/ka ma/ka ma/ka ma/ka ma/ka ma/ka mg/ka
SIDEWALLS <0.005 <0.005 <0.005 <0.015 118 2480 214
BOTTOM <0.005 <0.005 <0.005 <0.015 <50 1460 427
General Description of Remedial Action: CHLORIDE FIELD TESTS
REMOVED 12 CUBIC YARDS OF CONTAMINATED SCiL
LOCATION DEPTH mg/kg
SIDEWALLS 2' 250
BOTTOM 6' 350
SIDEWALLS 4 200
BOTTOM 10' 350

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION ABOVE IS TRUE.AND COMPLETE TO'THE BEST OF MY

KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF.
DATE FEBRUARY 14, 2001 . PRINTED NAME ___ JAMES STURGILL
SIGNATURE QW W TITLE  ENVIRONMENTAL TECHNICIAN




“ ARI MAL PHONE (915) 673-7001 + 2111 BEECHWOOD - ABILENE, TX 79603
LABORATORIES ‘ PHONE (505) 393-2326 + 101 E. MARLAND - HOBBS, NM 88240

ANALYTICAL RESULTS FOR
RICE OPERATING CO,
ATTN: JAMES STURGILL
122 W. TAYLOR

HOBBS, NM 88240

FAXTO: _
Receiving Date: 10/31/00 Sampling Date: 10/31/00
Reporting Date: 11/01/00 Sample Type: SOIL
Project Number: F-20 EME (RICE) Sample Condition: COOL & INTACT
Project Name: F-20 BOTTOM EME Sample Received By: GP
Project Location: F-20; SEC20-T21S-R36E Analyzed By: BC/AH
GRO  DRO
(CeCi)  (>C10-C2e) ci*
LAB NUMBER. SAMPLE ID. (mg/Kg) (mg/Kg) (mg/Kg)
ANALYSIS DATE. 10/31/00 10/31/00 | 11/01/00
H5297-1 F-20 BOTTOM EME <50 ~ 1460 427
H5297-2 F-20 SIDES EME - 118 - 2480 214
Quality Control : 938 855 982
True Value QC 1000 1000 1000
% Recovery 93.8 85.5 98.2
Relative Percent Difference 11.0 0.3 -2.9

METHODS: TPH GRO & DRO: EPA SW-846 8015 M; CI': Std. Methods 4500-CI'B
*Analyses performed on 1:4 w:v aqueous extracts

QA 1171 /e
Chemist/ U

Date ~

H5297A . XLS

PLEASE NOTE: ‘Liabliity'and Damages. Cardinai's liability and client's exclusive remedy fos anly Ciaim/arsing,. whiths} based inl controt 67 ton, SHal b iited (o uid amourit paid by tien! loranaljses:
Al claims, . including’those for negligence and any othér cause whatsdever shalfibe déemed Wwaived unileds made in wiiting and received by Cardinal withinithirty'(30) days after completion of the.applicable:
iservice. In.no-event shall Cardinal be liable for incidental of. consequential damages, including, without limitation, business interruptions, loss of.use; or loss of profits incurred by client, its:subsidiaries,
affiliates oF Suctessdrs arising out of of felated to the'performance of services hereunder by Cardinal; regardiess of whether such claim is based updn dnyof thé above-stated reasons or otherwise:



\ZA: ARDINAL
LABORATORIES

. Receiving Date: 10/31/00
Reporting Date: 11/01/00
Project Number: F-20 EME (RICE)
Project Name: F-20 BOTTOM EME

PHONE (915) 673-7001 » 2111 BEECAWOOD + ABILENE, TX 79603

PHONE (5G5) 393-2326

ANALYTICAL RESULTS FOR
RICE OPERATING CO.
ATTN: JAMES STURGILL
22 W. TAYLOR

HOBBS, NM 88240

EAXTO:

Project Location: F-20; SEC20-T21S-R36E

. 101 £. MARLAND - HOBBS, NM 88240

Sample Type: SOIL

Sample Condition: COOL & INTACT

Sample Received By: GP

Analyzed By: BC

ETHYL TOTAL

BENZENE TOLUENE BENZENE XYLENES
LAB NO. SAMPLE ID {mg/Kg) (mg/Kq) (mg/Kg) (mg/Kg)
ANALYSIS DATE 11/01/00 11/01/00 11/01/00 11/01/00
-{H5297-1 F-20 BOTTOM EME™ <0.005 - <0.005 ' <0.005 | <0.015
H5297-2 F-20 SIDES EME <0.005 <0.005 <0.005 <0.015
Quality Control- 0100 0.103 0.107 - 0.318
True Value QC™ 0100 0.100" 0.100" 0.300
% Recovery 100 103 107 106
Relative Percent Difference 9.9 8.4 14.1 12.5

METHQD: EPA SW-846 8260

H5297B.XLS

" PLEASE NOTE: Liability and Damages. Cardinal's tiabiiity and clients exclusive.ram
‘Alf claims, inciuding thase IoF négligénée and any, dther cause whatsoever shall be deem
-servicE, In nd svent shall Cardinal be liable for incidental or consequential damages, inc!
affiliates or successors arising out of or related to the performance of services hereunder

edy.for any claim atising,
ed waived unless Mmadeé i

11/

Date-

‘whether Bagéd in Coftrag! 7, tort, :shall b limited 1o the amount paid by cifent loranalyses:
i wiilifig and received by Cardinal.within ihirty (30) daysalter completion 6f'tFi8, dpplicatite
fuding; without limiitation, business interuptions, loss.of use; .or loss of profits incuried By client, its subsitharies,
by Cardinal, .regardiess of whether such claim is based upon any of the above-stated reasons or otherwise,




ARDINAL LABORATORIES, INC.

CHAIN-OF-CUSTODY AND ANALYSIS REQUEST

2111 Beechwood, Abilene, TX 79603 101 East Marland, Hobbs, NM 88240

(915) 673-7001 Fax (915) 673-7020 (505) 393-2326 Fax (505) 393-2476 ‘ Page____ of
ympany Name: " g - > Owe £ S s : i 3 ANALYSIS REQUEST
ojact Manager: ‘\]; s s e, [/ P.O.#
dress: /L 2 LD 77yl ol Company
y: Aobbes = sue/IM zp: f82¢0 Attn: ,
ona#t: (I 3 f/’?% Fax #: Address 6 :
oectts - Z O Z47L projectowner:. ¢ = lewy: 4~
ofectName: 2 =20 Hwol A p oy LH L State: Zip: : l"
oject Location: F= 2o - S 2o ~ 72/ PIL £ |phones: !‘
ampler Name: ‘ . |Fax#& o o -
oRUBLSEONY |7 MATRIX JPRESERV] SAMPLING &,

£l | ' 1IN

Sle e >

SIf |< (i "
Lab 1.D. Sample LD. 1HHERERR R &L

=2 P 1w <1Q

giz|5(k olQ|5ls |08

zl5lelz(z12[8 |2l 512 =4

ol 4 HEEEEFIEE ELA RN
K277-1 | P2p Bottow s~ v - |tafz1 200 g-nr A
' N I EME | v q'l'/éﬂ, gur I\
m-—‘mummmuq ‘wriairg Whether Coract or tori, el D &niod 1o tha arEoL pasd Dy tho et B the Terras and Condiona: iaierest wil bo chergod on 86 scceisis move Sun
alysas. Al clais mmumﬂqum”muumwmmhmmmwwmnmmmdmw 30 days past due st the rabe of 26% por anrim kom the arigiel dete of kwolcs,
avice. Inno evert shall Cardinal be Eable for or inchuding withat intation, businoss Interruptions, loss of use, or loes of profts inaurred by clent, s mbsidiaries, and all costs of colloctions, mﬂvw'bs

out of or related to the sendces hareundes by Cardinal, of whether such chain s based of the above stated raesons o otherwiss. - e N

: B T Rosstved By Phone Restl—TTVer—TTRo—TARTPiom &
T&’ D Fax Reauft: OYes LCINo [Add|Fax#:
ime: , REMARKS:
Yy 05—
llpqulshed By: 174 Datg: 0O R%
%e:;
: 70152023
Delivered By: (Circle One} ! ‘ Sample Condition CHECKED BY:
Cool Intact (Initials)
UPS - Bus - Other: es ftes
No [:]ANo

t Cardinal cannot accept verbal changes. Please fax written changes to 505-393-2476.




@ ARDI NAL PHONE (915) 673-7001 » 2111 BEECHWOOD + ABILENE, TX 79603 - ]

LABORATORIES , PHONE (505) 393-2326 » 101 E. MARLAND - HOBBS, NM 88240

ANALYTICAL RESULTS FOR
RICE OPERATING CO.
- ATTN: JIM STURGILL
122 W. TAYLOR
HOBBS, NM 88240

FAXTO:
Receiving Date: 10/18/00 Sampling Date: 10/18/00 .
Reporting Date: 10/19/00 . Sample Type: SOIL
Project Number: NOT GIVEN . Sample Condition: COOL & INTACT
Project Name; NOT GIVEN - : Sample Received By: GP - R
Project Location: SEC 20-T22S-R36E : Analyzed By: BC/AH ‘ :
GRO DRO
(Ce-Cr0)  (>C10-Cop) ci*

LAB- NUMBER SAMPLE ID (mg/Kg) (mg/Kg): (mg/Kg)

ANALYSIS DATE 10/18/00 10/18/00 10/19/00

H5268-1 F-20 EME SIDE <50 2390 320

H5268-2 F-20 EME BOTTOM 54.1 3520 442

Quality: Control 1050 1020 1039

True Value QC 1000 1000 1000

% Recovery 106 | 102 104

Relative Percent Difference 37 | 1.6 1.3

METHODS: TPH GRO & DRO: EPA SW-846 8015 M; CI': Std. Methods 4500-CI'B
*Analyses performed on 1:4. w.v agueous extracts.

AMwUM

Chemus’(u Date

H5268A XLS

PLEASE NOTE: Llabillity and Damages. Cardinal's liability and cilent's exclusive remady lor any claim arising, whetherbased in contract or tort, shall be limited 10 the amount paid by client for analyses.

All claims, Including those for negligence and any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed waived unless made in writing and received by Cardinal within thirty (30) days after completion of the applicable

service. In no event shall Cardlnal be lmbls tor lr\cudenlal or consequential damages, including, without limitation, businass interruptions, loss of use, or loss of profils incurred by client, its subsidiaries,
- decmccan abnmmdens haranndar by Rardinal. reoardless of whether such claim is based upon any of the abova-stated reasons or otherwise.



@ ARD I NAL PHONE (915) 673-7001 » 2111 BEECHWOOD - ABILENE, TX 79603
LA BO RATO R I ES PHONE (505) 383-2326 + 101 E. MARLAND + HOBBS, NM 88240  ~

ANALYTICAL RESULTS FOR
RICE OPERATING CO.
ATTN: JIM STURGILL
122 W.. TAYLOR
HOBBS, NM 88240
FAXTO:
Receiving Date: 10/18/00 ' Sampling Date: 10/18/00
Reporting Date: 10/19/00 ' ' Sample Type: SOIL
Project Number: NOT GIVEN Sample Condition: COOL & INTACT
Project Name: NOT GIVEN - - : Sample Received By: GP
Project Location: SEC 20-T22S-R36E Analyzed By: BC
ETHYL TOTAL
BENZENE TOLUENE BENZENE XYLENES
LAB.NO. SAMPLE ID (mg/Kg) (mg/Kg). (mg/Kg) (ma/Kg)
ANALYSIS DATE - | 10/19/00 10/19/00 10/19/00 | 10/19/00
H5268-1 F-20 EME SIDE - 0.011 0.030 0.006 0.017
H5268-2 F-20 EME BOTTOM 0.005 0.028 0.011 0.036 -
Quality Control 0.089 0.092 | 0.090 0.273
True Value QC 0.100 0.100 0.100 0.300
% Recovery : i 89.0 92.4 90.4 91.1
Relative Percent Difference 1.9 2.1 19 | . 18
— =
METHOB: EPA SW-846 8260 YD\ B =

Chemis¥

ﬁww‘%/ Lot - lo/1t,00

H5268B.XLS

PLEASE NOTE: Liability and Damages. Cardinal's liability and client's exclusive remady for any claim arising, whether based in contract or tort, shall be timited to the amount paid by client lor ana}yses‘
All claims, including those for negligence and any other cause whatsoever shall be daemed waived uniess made in wriling and received by Cardinal within thirty (30) days after completion of the applicable

service. In no event shall Cardinal be liable for Incidental or consequential damages, Including, without limitation, business interruptions, loss of use, or loss of profils incurred by client, its subsidiaries,
. . S heieiedes b Pasdiaal  canardlacc af whathar ciich nlaim is hasad uoon anv of the above-stated reasons or otherwise.



CHAIN-OF-CUSTODY ANb ANALYSIS REQUEST

s ARDINAL LABORATORIES, INC.
2111 Beechwood, Abilene, TX 79603 101 East Marland, Hobbs, NM 88240

(915) 673-7001 Fax (915) 673-7020 (505) 393-2326 Fax (505} 393-2476 ' Paga_ __of ____
Company Name: e & Opunsli,., BILLE 1O ANALYSIS REQUEST
ProlectMansgor 17 1y 5PDa o 5 ([ X3
Address: 22 2 D 7‘%}’/«31 , Company: Z/CC
Clty: Aokl < saoA/ W zp: $§2 %0 Attn:
Phone#:. B 7 3 7/7# Fax & Address:
Project#: Project Owner: - Clty: L
Project Name: Stato: Zlp:
Project Location: Ssz. Z0 - 7 225- L 36€ |ptione #: ' ‘ -
SamplerName: .. . ... . JFax: . S
FOR LAB USE ORLY 7 MATRIX JPRESERV] SAMPLING N
& )
= @
Seff e ._ NN
LablD. | Sample LD. glzlz|s| (3] ] {4]8].. ) §
T R &\\w
oflo =t al~ )
' | s1812121212|2|5]2 85| oare | e | T ] |
5268~ | F-20 e S. L ! W Nkl el ]
—2AF-20 s Bellom] |l RN P rdrel
T T e e B T e T e T oy e Tl e s B AT B R B e S e e O o mae e e CorBaon: Wierest Wi T s o of sccwirdls Fove o
yeou. Al cleinm inchuding thoss for uq«mm“uww-muahmumwwm-napmmmdnw 30 days past duo ol the rata of 243 per arveam from the orighnel dets of kwoke,
service. 1nno evert shall Cardinal be Rablo for inck lor o P g without upt loss of use, whdmwwmhm and all costs of collectiors, Inchuding attomey’s feos.
of whether such cisirn b bosod of the ubove statod rossors er
iﬁﬁw mmes TR0 JAdd| Bhone ¥:
Fax Result: OYes DO No |Add'IFax#:
REMARKS:
finquished By: I Dafs: Rocelved By ADAD S
L .
I Delivered By: (Circie One) ’Z- 2P -z ’Sample Condition CHECKED BY:
. ¢ Cool mact (Initials)
@ups Bus - Other: OYes " _ :
( [ 1No L. - S

+ Cardinal cannot accept verbal changes. Please fax written changes to 505-393-2476.
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Sundance Services, Inc. arn  oper
/ P.O. Box 1737 % Eunice, NM 88231 “\Z-'« 38?' Q
(505) 394-2511

LEASE OPERATOR/SHIPPER/COMPANY:

LEASE NAME: = //7 /& o7 0o

+-— Cd

TRANSPORTER COMPANY:/ /",

AM/PM

DATE:.-?.--" :‘i # / VEHICLENO.. // DRIVER NO.:

CHARGE TO:

I

TYPE OF MATERIAL

[ 1 Production Water [ ] Drilling Fluids - [ ] Completion Fluids
[ ] Tank Bottoms [ 1 Contaminated soi! [ ]1C-117 No.:
[ ] Other Material: Vi [ } BS&W Content:
Description: .f'".-ﬂ :'f'./ ki
- S L
VOLUME OF MATERIAL[ ] BBLS. . : [1YARD £ 27 . ]

AS A CONDITION TO SUNDANCE SERVICES, INC.'S ACCEPTANCE OF THE MATERIALS SHIPPED WITH THIS
JOB TICKET, OPERATOR/SHIPPER REPRESENTS AND WARRANTS THAT THE WASTE MATERIAL SHIPPED
HEREWITH IS MATERIAL EXEMPT FROM THE RESOURCE, CONSERVATION AND RECOVERY ACT OF 1976, AS
AMENDED FROM TIME TO TIME, 40 U.S.C. § 6901, et seq., THE NM HEALTH AND SAF. CODE § 361.001, et seq.,
AND REGULATIONS RELATED THERETO, BY VIRTUE OF THE EXEMPTION AFFORDED DRILLING FLUIDS,
PRODUCED WATERS; AND OTHER WASTE ASSOCIATED WITH THE EXPLORATION, DEVELOPMENT OR
PRODUCTION OF CRUDE OIL OR NATURAL GAS OR GEOTHERMAL ENERGY.

ALSO AS A CONDITION TO SUNDANCE SERVICES, INC.'S ACCEPTANCE OF THE MATERIALS SHIPPED WITH
THIS JOB TICKET, TRANSPORTER REPRESENTS AND WARRANTS THAT ONLY THE MATERIAL DELIVERED BY
OPERATOR/SHIPPER TO TRANSPORTER IS NOW DELIVERED BY TRANSPORTER TO SUNDANCE SERVICES INC.’S
FACILITY FOR DISPOSAL.

THIS WILL CERTIFY that the above Transporfer loaded the material represented by this Transporter
Statement at the above described location, and that it was tendered by the above described shipper. This

‘will certify that no additional materials were added to this load, and that the material was delivered
without inciden.

DR'VER:"J 7 -ﬁ*"x,/ &f 4 ‘ ;—«\.,— /
(SIGNATURE) 7 '
. '5"7""",:" . (\
' !'f .;-)’-r e "“‘:—:‘-— oy o 7~ Ol
FACILITY REPRESENTATIVE: = bt St b By &5 7 it (0o - 2

(SIGNATURE)

White-Sundance Canary-Sundance Acct#l Pink-Sundance Acct#2 Gold-Transporter
Revised 12/27/95

[T

o gt ol U e S
Pl
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Current Photodocumentation

RICE Operating Company (ROC)
112 West Taylor Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone: (575) 393-9174 Fax: (575) 397-1471

)




EME F-20 (1R427-126)
UL/F, Section 20, T21S, R36E

Facing north 3/15/2013

Facing south 3/15/2013



